From: Cace, Christina M. (OLA)

Subject: RE: House Oversight re Federa LE Threats

To: (OGC) (FBI); Uriarte, Car os F. (OLA)
Cc: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI)

Sent: August 19, 2022 3:38 PM (UTC-04:00)

This is a good flag. Thank you.

FEIH(0)(6), (b)(7(C), (7)(E) per FBI

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 2:41 PM

To: Uriarte, Carlos F. (OLA) (K@) Calce, Christina M. (OLA) ()X ()
Cc: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI) SASASAUCRUIORTES

Subject: House Oversight re Federal LE Threats

To the extent this factors into the considerations (&) wanted to make sure this was on

your radar.
HiH

Today, the House Oversight and Reform Committee majority requested information from social media companies about
threats to federal law enforcement. The accompanying press release is below.

Chairs Maloney and Lynch Call on Social Media Companies to Address Violent Threats Against Federal Law Enforcement
Spike in Threats Follows Republican Rhetoric on Mar-A-Lago Search

Washington, D.C. (August 19, 2022) Today, Rep. Carolyn B. Maloney, Chairwoman of the Committee on Oversight
and Reform, and Rep. Stephen F. Lynch, Chairman of the Subcommittee on National Security, sent letters to social
media companies Meta, Twitter, TikTok, Truth Social, Rumble, Gettr, Telegram, and Gab, requesting information on how
these companies are responding to a spike in online threats against law enforcement officers since the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI) conducted a court-authorized search at former President Trump’s Mar-a-Lago Club last week.

“We are concerned that reckless statements by the former President and Republican Members of Congress have
unleashed a flood of violent threats on social media that have already led to at least one death and pose a danger to law
enforcement officers across the United States. We urge you to take immediate action to address any threats of violence
against law enforcement that appear on your company’s platforms,” wrote the Chairs.

Following the August 8, 2022, FBI search at the Mar-a-Lago Club, former President Trump and Republicans in Congress
made multiple statements attacking law enforcement, including calls to “destroy” and “defund” the FBI.

On August 12, 2022, the FBI and the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) issued a Joint Intelligence Bulletin
warning about a sharp rise in threats against federal law enforcement. The President of the FBI Agents Association
warned that the threats against FBI agents are “real” and “imminent.”

On August 11, 2022, a man wearing body armor and carrying an AR-15-style assault weapon attempted to breach the
FBI’s Cincinnati field office after threats against law enforcement were posted to a Truth Social account in the attacker’s
name. On August 12, a former White House aide to former President Trump used Truth Social and Telegram to release
personal information from two individuals he identified as FBI agents involved in the search. On August 15, a
Pennsylvania man was arrested and charged with making threats of violence against FBI personnel on Gab.

“The Committee strongly supports the First Amendment rights of all Americans to speak out about the actions of their
government and law enforcement matters, including on social media platforms. However, threats and incitements of
deadly violence are unacceptable and against the law. The Committee is seeking to understand how your company
responds when users post threats against law enforcement, how your company plans to prevent your platform from
being used to incite violence against law enforcement personnel, and whether legislative reform is necessary to protect
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law enforcement personnel and increase coordination with federal authorities,” wrote the Chairs.

Hi#H
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From: Toscas, George (NSD)

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: today's events
To: Osen, Matthew (NSD); (QIQEEIEE (NSD); Newman, David A. (ODAG) [(WIGQNEENE]3] (NSD)
Sent: August 12, 2022 1:17 PM (UTC-04:00)

From: Bratt, Jay (NSD) (QIO)RLE@NE]IY)

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 1:15 PM

To: Toscas, George (NSD) (IO LEI@NEID) >; Gonzalez, Juan Antonio (USAFLS) usa.doj.gov>
oA (b)(6) per NSDI{I\)(b)(6) per NSD

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] RE: today's events

Begin forwarded message:

From: Evan Corcoran {{)N(®)]
Date: August 12, 2022 at 2:11:25 PM ADT
James Trusty <(K@)] (b)(6) per NSD

To: "Bratt, Jay (NSD)" [((JIQNLHENE]Y
((\S)M(b)(6) per NSD
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: today's events

See below.

Thank you.

From: Bratt, Jay (NSD ((QI(S)RLEI@NE]D)

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 7:55 AM

To: James Trusty [(QKE] (0)(6) per NSDEINS)(b)(6) per NSD
Cc: Evan Corcoran[{()N(®)]

Subject: RE: today's events

Jim/Evan:

In light of President Trump’s statement last night on his social media platform that he wouldn’t oppose the
release of the court documents and encouraged their “immediate release,” may we represent to the court
that you have confirmed that this constitutes non-opposition/consent to the motion? YES If so, | think
that also would obviate the need for a call at 2. AGREED. Thanks.

Jay

From: James Trusty (K@)

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 4:10 PM

To: Bratt, Jay (NSD) (QIE)REIANE]D) QIOEEIEE (NsD) [(NGOREENE]s)
Cc: Evan Corcoran ({(Q)(@)]

Subject: [EXTERNAL] today's events

Jay can we have a call with you an at 4:30? 5? Later?

Jim

Document ID: 0.7.973.28770 01777-00042


https://usa.doj.gov

James Trusty | Ifrah Law PLLC | 1717 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W. Suite 650 | {{s)N(&)]
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Anthony Coley

Non-responsive Records

Jake Gibson

Have a sec please?

Jake Gibson

Hey man... anything in that email | sent? Trump's comments...? D

8:33 AM

Page 5

01777-00112



Anthony Coley

Non-responsive Records

Monday, August 8, 2022

(b) (6)

Hey it's Margolin. Now that Trump is commenting, can DOJ/FBI 10:29PM
confirm the search warrant execution at Mar a lago?

Page 3
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Anthony Coley

Non-responsive Records

Monday, August 15, 2022
Alex (ABC) Mallin

Hi Anthony - reached out on this yesterday but now that Trump is
on record confirming he reached out to the AG personally just
seeing if there's any response. https://www.foxnews.com/politics/
trump-says-he-will-do-whatever-he-can-to-help-the-country-
after-fbi-raid

Alex (ABC) Mallin
Also if you have anything on Trump's claim that three of his
passports were taken we're also curious about that

Alex (ABC) Mallin
https://twitter.com/KellyO/status/1559320510990880768?
s=20&t=qubBeO09BOcISXKmfdfMsg

Alex (ABC) Mallin
?

Monday, August 22, 2022
Alex (ABC) Mallin

Hey Anthony - just checking if there's any comment/response to
this motion in FL filed by Trump for a special master. Thanks!

Statement from me coming shortly. Pls tell WNT before they lock

in copy!
Alex (ABC) Mallin

Thanks so much!

2:08 PM

4:06 PM

8:53 PM

8:53 PM

5:29 PM

6:03 PM

6:17 PM

Non-responsive Records
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https://twitter.com/KellyO/status/1559320510990880768
https://www.foxnews.com/politics

Anthony Coley

Non-responsive Records

Monday, August 22, 2022
Andres Triay
Hi. It is Andy. In the trump suit it alleges that a message was sent
to the AG from trump right before the AGs appearance in the
briefing room at doj. Any guidance? I'm on a real tight deadline.
Thanks.

Me

Hey statement from me coming shortly. Pls tell Evening News 6:04 PM
before they lock in copy!

Andres Triay

Okay. 20 minutes! 6:04 PM

Non-responsive Records
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Anthony Coley

Chat with Perry Stein

8/22/2022 3:29:46 PM - 1/10/2023 6:37:49 PM

Export Details:
Device Phone Number +1 {sJX(S)

Device Name adcoley N72)
Device ID (b) (6)

Backup Date  Thursday, February 2, 2023 3:48 PM

Current Time Zone (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Created with  iExplorer v4.6.0.0

Participants:

+1 (b) (6) , Perry Stein

Hi Anthony - this is Perry Stein from the Washington Post. When 3:29 PM
you have a free moment, would you mind please giving me a call?
Wanted to ask you something for a story on deadline. Thank you!

Hi Anthony- wanted to follow up on our previous conversation and
see if you had a comment. Happy to answer any further questions
you may have on what we are reporting.

We are also reporting on Trumps filing this afternoon. In it he

claims that he fully cooperated with the investigation and the

search was "shockingly aggressive ." He also provided his timeline 595 PM
of the events leading up to the search, including that he invited jay

bratt to mar a lago on June 2 to look at his storage facility.

Do you have any comments on the filing, his accusations in it, or
the timeline he presents?

Please let me know. Thank you,
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Dena Iverson

Alex Mallin

Hi Dena - just checking if any plans
to say anything about this DOJ
search of Mar a Lago

Hi Dena - we have a source saying
AG Garland personally signed off
on the search warrant (as well as
the DAG). Let me know if you'd
wave us off this

Hi Dena - any OTR guidance you
can offer as to whether we will see
the AG on camera at any point
today or tomorrow
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Dena Iverson

‘Sarah Lynch

Will doj hold a press conference
tomorrow on this?

Seems like it's big enough that
some acknowledgment could be in
order
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Dena Iverson

Is it possible to track down an
answer on whether Trump's
passports were removed during the
search as he claims on his social
media?

No worries. You are kind. To
respond.

Thanks
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Dena Iverson

Devlin Barrett

| see others reporting the
announcement is coming; think we

will have to do same
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Dena Iverson

Morning! This is from CNBC, | will
decline

Hi, Kelsey - good morning! punch
bowl is suggesting DOJ Will make a
statement today. Is that correct?
When should we expect that if at
all?

For what it"'s worth, | think we
should stick with our current
posture vs confirming activity
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Kelsey Pietranton

12:13 Wl T .

© @ o
Eamon Javers

Non-responsive Records

Tue, Aug 9 at 6:57 AM

Hi, Kelsey - good morning! punch
bowl is suggesting DOJ Will make a
statement today. Is that correct?
When should we expect that if at

all?
We still have no comment, sorry!

Ok, thanks. Is punchbowl just
wrong then? (It happens!)
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